contact the BLM Vale District Office at (541) 473–6218 as soon as possible.

#### Larry Frazier,

Vale Associate District Manager. [FR Doc. 2010–30959 Filed 12–8–10; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–33–P

### **DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

## **Bureau of Land Management**

[LLCOF00000-L18200000-XX0000]

# Notice of Resource Advisory Council Meeting for the Front Range Resource Advisory Council

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of Public Meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 and the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972, the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Front Range Resource Advisory Council (RAC), will meet as indicated below.

**DATES:** The meeting will be held on January 12, 2011, from 9:15 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**ADDRESSES:** BLM Royal Gorge Field Office (RGFO), 3028 East Main Street, Canon City, CO 81212.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Cass Cairns, Front Range RAC Coordinator (see address above) Phone: (719) 269–8553. E-mail: ccairns@blm.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 15member Council advises the Secretary of the Interior, through the BLM, on a variety of planning and management issues associated with public land management in the BLM Colorado Front Range District, which includes the RGFO and the San Luis Valley Public Lands Center and its respective field offices: Saguache Field Office, Del Norte Field Office, and La Jara Field Office. Planned topics of discussion and agenda items include: Saguache Field Office's Zapata Falls Campground fee proposals, a tour and discussion of the Wild Horse Inmate Program (WHIP) at the Cañon City Correctional Facility, and manager updates on current land management

The meeting at the RGFO is open to the public. The public is encouraged to make oral comments to the RAC at 9:30 a.m. Written statements may also be submitted for the RAC's consideration. The public will not be able to attend the WHIP tour due to security protocols. Summary minutes for the RAC meetings will be maintained in the RGFO and

will be available for public inspection and reproduction during regular business hours within thirty (30) days following the meeting. The agenda will be available 10 days prior to each meeting at: http://www.blm.gov/rac/co/frrac/co fr.htm.

## John Mehlhoff,

Associate State Director.
[FR Doc. 2010–30062 Filed 12–8–10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P

## **DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

## **Bureau of Land Management**

[LLMT922200-11-L13100000-FI0000-P;MTM 91627]

# Notice of Proposed Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and Gas Lease MTM 91627

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Per 30 U.S.C. 188(d),

Antelope Resources Inc. filed a petition for reinstatement of noncompetitive oil and gas lease MTM 91627, Musselshell County, Montana. The lessee paid the required rental accruing from the date of termination.

No leases were issued that affect these lands. The lessee agrees to new lease terms for rentals and royalties of \$5 per acre and  $16^{2}$ /3 percent. The lessee paid the \$500 administration fee for the reinstatement of the lease and \$163 cost for publishing this Notice.

The lessee met the requirements for reinstatement of the lease per Sec. 31 (d) and (e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 188). We are proposing to reinstate the lease, effective the date of termination subject to:

- The original terms and conditions of the lease;
  - The increased rental of \$5 per acre;
- The increased royalty of  $16^{2/3}$  percent; and
- The \$163 cost of publishing this Notice.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Teri Bakken, Chief, Fluids Adjudication Section, Bureau of Land Management Montana State Office, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, 406–896–5091.

# Teri Bakken,

Chief, Fluids Adjudication Section. [FR Doc. 2010–30978 Filed 12–8–10; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–DN–P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

# Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *In Re Certain Handbags, Luggage, Accessories and Packaging Thereof,* DN 2772; the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Marilyn R. Abbott, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <a href="http://edis.usitc.gov">http://edis.usitc.gov</a>, and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission has received a complaint filed on behalf of Louis Vuitton Malletier S.A. and Louis Vuitton U.S. Manufacturing, Inc. on December 3, 2010. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain handbags, luggage, accessories and packaging thereof. The complaint names as respondents T&T Handbag Industrial Co., Ltd. of Guangzhou, China; Sanjiu Leather Co., Ltd. of Guangzhou of Baiyun District, Guangzhou, China; Meada Corporation (d/b/a Diophy International) of El Monte, CA; Pacpro, Inc. of El Monte, CA; Jianyong Zheng (a/k/a Jiu Gao Zheng, Jiu An Zheng, Jian Yong Zheng, Peter Zheng) of Arcadia, CA; Alice Bei

Wang (a/k/a Alice B. Wang) of Arcadia, CA; Trendy Creations, Inc. of Chatsworth, CA; The Inspired Bagger of Dallas, TX; and House of Bags of Los Angeles, CA.

The complainant, proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five pages in length, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint. Comments should address whether issuance of an exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order in this investigation would negatively affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the orders are used in the United States;

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the potential orders;

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like or directly competitive articles are produced in the United States or are otherwise available in the United States, with respect to the articles potentially subject to the orders; and

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, Complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to an exclusion order and a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, five business days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document and 12 true copies thereof on or before the deadlines stated above with the Office of the Secretary. Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 2772") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. The Commission's rules authorize filing submissions with the Secretary by facsimile or electronic means only to the extent permitted by section 201.8 of the rules (see Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ secretary/fed reg notices/rules/ documents/

handbook\_on\_electronic\_filing.pdf). Persons with questions regarding electronic filing should contact the Secretary (202–205–2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.50(a)(4)).

By order of the Commission. Issued: December 6, 2010.

#### William R. Bishop,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010–30951 Filed 12–8–10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731–TA–841 (Second Review)]

# Non-Frozen Apple Juice Concentrate From China

**AGENCY:** United States International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Termination of five-year review.

**SUMMARY:** The subject five-year review was initiated in October 2010 to determine whether revocation of the antidumping duty order on non-frozen apple juice concentrate from China would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury. On November 15, 2010, the Department of Commerce published notice that it was revoking the order effective November 2, 2010, "{b}ecause the domestic interested parties did not participate in this sunset review \* \* \*" (75 FR 69628). Accordingly, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), the subject review is terminated.

**DATES:** Effective Date: November 2, 2010.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mary Messer (202–205–3193), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436. Hearingimpaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).

**Authority:** This review is being terminated under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to section 207.69 of the Commission's rules (19 CFR 207.69).

By order of the Commission. Issued: December 3, 2010.

## Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2010–30906 Filed 12–8–10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

# Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act

Notice is hereby given that on December 3, 2010 a proposed Consent Decree in *United States* v. *Combined Development Co. I, LLC, et al.,* Civil Action No. 1:10-cv-853 was lodged with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio.

The consent decree settles claims against the owners and managers of 166 housing units in nine separate properties located in or near Cincinnati, Ohio. The claims were brought on behalf of the Environmental Protection Agency ("U.S. EPA") and the Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act, 42 U.S.C. 4851 et seq. ("Lead Hazard Reduction Act"). The United States alleged in the complaint that the Defendants failed to make one or more of the disclosures or to complete one or more of the disclosure activities required by the Lead Hazard Reduction Act.

Under the Consent Decree, the
Defendants will certify that they are
complying with residential lead paint
notification requirements. The
Defendants will submit a plan for
window replacement work and will
replace all windows known to or
believed to contain lead-based paint in
all residential properties owned or
managed by Defendants that are not
certified lead-based paint free. In